RFP 22MCO589
In response refer to RFP No. 22MC0589 Addendum 1 and Response to Questions
April 8, 2022

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This document contains questions submitted by prospective bidders and responses to those
guestions. Changes have also been made to Drawings Sheet 15 and Revised Bid Tab.

1. What’s the Engineers Estimate?

This information is not available.

2. Bid Item #10, Details sheet 2 call for 5” Type D hot mix. TXDOT recommends a maximum
of 3” for Type D. Do you want C & D? What thickness on each?

5” of Type D hot mix shall be used per Option 1 listed in section “7.1 Design Recommendations
for Pavements” of the Geotechnical Report. The proposed section for Option 1 is reflected in the
plans and quantities. Hot mix shall be placed in accordance with Item 340 and adhering to the
minimum and maximum compacted lift thicknesses stated in the specification.

3. Bid Item #14, calls for 6” concrete for residential driveway, sheet 3 detail calls for 5”?

The detail on Sheet 3 states a minimum of 5” thickness, however, 6” thickness will be required
on this project in accordance with the description of Bid Item #14.

4. Sheet 13 shows 2 — electrical vaults, and 1 cable box to be relocated. Are these by
others?

We are in the process of coordinating with the affected utilities to verify relocation is necessary.
The intent is for the relocation to be completed by others, however, some coordination
between the contractor and utility company may be required.

5. Sheet 12, station 5=00, West side shows a caliche driveway. This driveway is concrete.
Removal is subsidiary to the Prep R.O.W. How will this be paid?

We confirmed this driveway has been paved since the survey data was collected. Please include
the removal of this driveway in the preparation of ROW bid. A revised plan sheet and quantities
will be issued to reflect the proposed material as concrete. Dimensions shall adhere to those
shown in the driveway detail, which is in compliance with the Midland County Driveway
Standards.



